Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner

One Georgia Center

600 West Peachtree Street, NW
i Atlanta, GA 30308

(404) 631-1000 Main Office

Georgia Department of Transportation

7/22/2025

Pl No. 0013703, Richmond County
CR 1515/WILLIS FOREMAN RD FROM SR 4/US 1 TO SR 121/US 25-TIA

Dr. Hameed Malik, Ph.D., Director of Engineering
Attn: June Hamal

City of Augusta/ Richmond County

452 Walker Street Suite 110

Augusta, Georgia 30901

Subject: Request For Value Engineering (VE) Study
Dear Dr. Malik:

The above project is required to undergo a Value Engineering (VE) study based on the total cost
of the project. Per the PDP manual, a VE study is mandatory for any project with a total project
cost is $50 million or more. With a total cost of $56,718,344.85, this project meets that
threshold, and therefore, requires a VE study.

To proceed with the required VE study for the project, the following options are available:

1. Procure a VE consultant from the Georgia Department of Transportation’s (GDOT)
pre-qualified list, in accordance with the applicable guidelines.
2. Coordinate with GDOT to conduct the VE study .

If GDOT is authorized to conduct the VE study, a total cost of $100,000.00 (One hundred
thousand dollars) is required and must be made available to facilitate the study. This cost is
eligible for reimbursement in accordance with the executed Project Framework Agreement (PFA)
at 80% (Eighty percent) of the total cost.

Payments should be made out to the Georgia Department of Transportation as follows and
include the above P.l. No. on the transaction:

For payments made by check:
Georgia Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 932764

Atlanta, GA 31193-2764

For payments made by ACH:
Bank Routing (ABA) # 121000248
Account # 29794840000000007

Please review and select the option that best aligns with the Augusta Engineering Department.
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If you have any questions please contact the Project Manager, Eucharia O. Agbame, at (404) 831
- 6548

Sincerely,

Kimberly W. Nesbitt
State Program Delivery Administrator

cee Tl
KWN:CCB:BGA:EOA

Attachments

Cc: Todd Price, P.E., District 2 Preconstruction Engineer
Cynthia Burney, P.E., Assistant State Program Delivery Administrator
Bruce Anderson Jr., District 2 Program Manager
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